## COUNTY OF BURLESON

OCTOBER 24, 2022

BE IT REMEMBERED, That a Regular Hearing of Commissioners Court in and for Burleson County, Texas held in the Regular Meeting place of said Court in the County Courthouse in the City of Caldwell, Texas on the 24th day of October, 2022 at 9:00 o'clock A. M. with Judge Keith Schroeder, Commissioners Dwayne Faust, Vincent Svec and David Hildebrand present and County Clerk-Anna L. Schielack were in attendance when the following business came before Court:

- 1) Judge Keith Schroeder called the meeting to Order with the Pledge to the American and Texas Flags.
- 2) Prayer was given by Reverend Shane Dismukes.
- 3) No Public Forum.
- 4) Department Report: On Sheriff's Report Chief Garrett Durrenberger reported they have 44 in Jail, with 35 men and 9 women. He also reported that dispatch has 1 opened position and SRO has an opened position. Duane Strange reported that hopefully for the rain we are to receive this week, it should keep the county from putting on a Burn Ban. D. J. Oliver reported she had 35 voters to vote in the first 45 minutes today in Early Voting for the 2022 General Election.
- 5) Motion made by Commissioner Hildebrand and seconded by Commissioner Faust to Approve and Act upon the following Consent Agenda Items: (See attachments)
  - a. Budget Amendments:
    - 1. Public Assistance
    - 2. Public Facility
    - 3. Environmental Enforcement
    - 4. County Court
    - 5. District Clerk
    - 6. JP 1
    - 7. JP 3
    - 8. JP 4
    - 9. County Attorney
    - 10. Tax Collector
    - 11. Constable 3
    - 12. Constable 4
    - 13. Sheriff
    - 14. Jail

- 15. Emergency Coordinator
- 16. Health Resource Center
- 17. Other Expenditures
- 18. RB 2
- 19. FM 1
- 20. FM 3
- b. Accept Donations for:
  - 1. \$30 for the Burleson County Health Resource Center

All voted Aye. None vote No. It is so Ordered.

- 6) No Executive Session with County Attorney.
- 7) Motion made by Commissioner Svec and seconded by Commissioner Faust to Approve and Act upon executing contract to participate in HGACBuy for Interlocal Cooperative Purchasing. (See attachments)

All voted Aye. None voted No. It is so Ordered.

8) Motion made by Commissioner Hildebrand and seconded by Commissioner Svec to Approve and Act upon Adopt-A-Road Program with Caldwell Connections CHS of County Road 300 and County Road 307. (See attachments)

All voted Aye. None voted No. It is so Ordered.

9) Motion made by Commissioner Faust and seconded by Commissioner Svec to Approve and Act upon Constable, Pct. 1 accepting donation of 3 Tasers with extra cartridges and 3 body cams from Blinn College Police Department.

All voted Aye. None voted No. It is so Ordered.

10) Motion made by Commissioner Svec and seconded by Commissioner Faust to Approve and Act upon Right of Way Release from Jesse Downey for Road & Bridge, Pct. 2 to clean ditch on county ROW on County Road 234. (See attachment)

All voted Aye. None voted No. It is so Order.

11) Motion made by Commissioner Hildebrand and seconded by Commissioner Svec to approve and Act upon Thomas Branch Estate on County Road 328 pending payment and tax certificate. (See attachments)

All voted Aye. None voted No. It is so ordered.

- 12) WORKSHOP on Recycling Implementation.
- 13) County Judge's Report: Met with BCFA (Burleson County Fair Association) to move the Extension Office to the SPJST Hall which they (BCFA) recently purchased to renovate for offices with ARPA funds. He reported he did a first time Podcast which went well. This Thursday, October 27, 2022 is an Operation Safe Shield fundraiser at 6 pm located at the Civic Center.

14)	Auditor's Report: He reported Sales Tax was \$139,746, a 40% increase.	
15)	No Commissioner's Report.	
16) Appro	Motion made by Commissioner Hildebrand and seconded by Commissioner Svec ve and Authorize Payment of Bills. (See attachments) All voted Aye. None voted No. It is so Ordered.	to
17) Adjou	Motion made by Commissioner Hildebrand and seconded by Commissioner Faust in the Meeting. All voted Aye. None voted No. It is so Ordered.	to
	KEITH SCHROEDER-County Judge	
	REITH SCHROEDER County Judge	
	DWAYNE FAUST-Commissioner Precinct 1	
	VINCENT SVEC-Commissioner Precinct 2	
	DAVID HILDEBRAND-Commissioner Precinct 3	
ATTE	ST:	
Ex-Of	L. SCHIELACK-County Clerk and ficio of the Commissioners' Court for Burleson County, Texas. (10-24-2022 Meeting)	